
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE: April 6,2023  
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: Roque Salinas, Director of Economic Development 
 
THROUGH:  Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Authorizing 
the City Manager to enter into an Agreement between the City of Leon Valley and Leon 
Valley and Petland of Leon Valley, to Intake, House, and Adopt Dogs and Between the 
City of Leon Valley and My Pets Vet Hospital to Vet the Animals - R. Salinas, Director of 
Economic Development 
 
PURPOSE 
The City is currently experiencing a lack of space to house animals that are picked up by 
animal control. Petland is willing to help intake, house, and attempt to get small dogs 
(under 20lbs) adopted through their platform.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Will be dependent on the number of dogs sent to Petland.   
 

SEE LEON VALLEY 

Social Equity – N/A 

 
Economic Development – Collaborations with local businesses illustrate the 
commitment the city has to its business community. 
 
Environmental Stewardship – N/A  
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 

N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
At council discretion 
 
 
ATTEST : 
 
 
____________________________ 

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 

 


